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nina.allmendinger@noreasincstaff.com

From: Marcus Obregon <Marcus.Obregon@sce.com>
Sent: Monday, November 13, 2017 11:28 PM
To: Jenny Vick; Gary Jones
Cc: Guzman, Fernando (FGuzman@ene.com); vsemonsen@earthlink.net; Charles Lopez; Patricia Adams; 

Kenneth Spear; Nina Allmendinger (nina.allmendinger@noreasincstaff.com); Felicia Nancarrow
Subject: SBCRP: All Segments - Notice for MM AQ-1 Sub Tier 3/4 Equipment (Sag-Cat Equipment)
Attachments: Rental_Coordination.pdf

Evening team. 
 
SCE is providing notification in compliance with MM AQ‐1 for the use of construction equipment greater than 75 hp that 
will not meet Tier 3 or 4 off‐road emissions standards. 
 
As anticipated in the FEIR (Section 4.3‐24, 1‐9), due to the specialized equipment needs, not all construction equipment 
would be Tier 3 or 4.  In this case, the project will be utilizing a “sag‐cat with 3 winches” to support conductor pulling 
activities that will not meet Tier 3 or 4 off‐road emissions standards. 
 
Additionally, please see the rental company coordination demonstrating that no Tier 3 or 4 sag‐cats with 3 winches are 
available. 
 
Thank you. 
 

F Marcus Obregon 
Project Manager, Environmental 
Project Execution, Major Environmental Projects 
Environmental Services  
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